
Refer to FBI 

l(USAIAS) 

From: 

b6 per EOUSA and FBI­

,-------------------- b7C per EOUSA and FBI 

Sent: Wedne da J I 06 2016 8:37 AM 
To: AS) 

Subject: d 

------- Original message --------
~, ,- , •1-.·u •. -~ , . ••• ,...,~ From: .~., , .. ;--•• ,,,,:, a•,, @bop.gov> 

Date: 07/06/2016 8:35 AM GMT-06:00 

Federal Correctional Complex-Hazelton 
Special Investigation Services 
P.O. Box450 
Sky View Drive 

B,a~ ~i~n t1}.,% WV 26525 

>>~ !715/2016 4:30 PM»> 
I tot._a,..lly- un_d.,..e_rs.,.ta_n_,d,.... ""'T""'h-an'"'k-s""'f..-or_y_o_u_r"""h--el .... p.,..! ______ ----1 

-------- Original n:i;~~s~.g~ :-.::.~·:-From: "--~ ._ ... ,:,,, ...... ,,,(.. @bop.gov> 

Date: 07/05/2016 3:29 PM GMT-06:00 

To:":---:::'7""----------------..J 
Subject: 

1 

b3 per FBI 
b7E per FBI 

b3 per FBI 
b5 per FBI 
b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 
b7E per FBI 

b3 per FBI 
b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 
b7E per ll'BI 



Refer to FBI 

I just sentj to our legal department. I'm staying late tonight, so if they get it bac~ to me, I :n:~I email you! I 
tonight. Being that it's 4:26 p.m. east coast time, not sure anyone is still in their office. I will get mai!ed to you as soon as 
possible in the morning if not tonight, I just have to hear back from our legal department first. 

Federal Correctional Complex-Hazelton 
Special Investigation Services 
P.O. Box450 
Sky View Drive 
~:i;w,et-:1:n MiJI.~. WV 26525 

,~, ..•. -;.;: •i_:: :_Gi·, • r,'.•: 

b3 per FBI 
b5 per FBI 
b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 
b7E per FBI 

>> .__...,........,......,....,,....-..,....._~,.....,,.......,---.,..------' 7/5/20 l;.::6;...4:.:a:2::.3:..:P:..:M~ >.;..>.;..> ________ _ 
Thanks for the information ;~r,'.\,ji;'; Is there any chance you can email md !then follow up 
with the CD tomorrow? If not, I understand.j ! 

-······- Original message -· · ·· ·· · 
From: :,,)" i''-"'''' c:_.:,:··::':, '@,bop.gov> 

Date: 07/05/2016 3:19 PM GMT-06:00 
To: ..,_.,.___, _________________ __. 

SubJect: e: 
.... , .... , :."'",.,-----' 

b3 per FBI 

b5 per FBI 
b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 
b7E per FBI 

I will have to get back with ~O:::.:U:..;a::.:b::.:O:.:U:.:1-___ J.:..I w.:.:.:::an~t~ta:.o.::d::::;o,:::ub::.:la:.e.::c.:.:.he;;.;c::.:;k:..w:.:.:.:.ith:.:1.. _____________ ......,b~e~f◄~ore~I-=-.:; 
you an wrong information. 

un ortunate y cannot ovem1g 

Federal Correctional Complex-Hazelton 
Special Investigation Services 
P.O. Box 450 
Sky View Drive · 
Rm{;eton Mi_l1$. WV 26525 

~:;.;,. '"·"'·;: C<•Ji .,,,,, 

e sent out v,a 

,,,l~~4,...--------------------' 7/5/2016 4:09 PM>» 
;·:~/'.·;;\,-_! 

tomorrow morning. 

b3 per FBI 
bS per FBI 
b6 per FBI 
b7C per FBI 
b7E per FBI 

Is there a way you could overnight mel ... ____ __.! My address is._! _____ _.! Thank you so much for your assistance. 

SA! I 
FBI Omaha Division - Quad Cities RA 

I !(Direct) 
._ ____ __,_(cell) 

2 


